

 

The Board of Education of
School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay)

 
POST-MEETING AGENDA - REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING

 
November 12, 2013, 5:00 p.m.

Board Office

Pages

1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Consideration and Approval of Agenda

M/S that the agenda for the regular public meeting of the Board of Education
of November 12, 2013 be approved as amended.

1.3 Approval of the Minutes 6

Minutes of October 8, 2013

M/S that the minutes of the regular public meeting of the Board of Education
of October 8, 2013 be approved as circulated.

1.4 Receipt of Records of Closed Meetings 14

Meeting of October 8, 2013

M/S to accept the closed records of the in-camera meeting of the Board of
Education of October 8, 2013.

1.5 Business Arising from Previous Minutes

1.6 Receiving of Delegations/Presentations

1.6.1 Laurie Middle School - Technology Update - David Standing, Joe
Tank, Joanne Lees

1



2. COMMITTEE REPORTS/TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

2.1 Advocacy/Education Committee 15

Meeting of October 28, 2013 

Recommendation A
That the Board approve and send the draft letter to the BCSTA.

Recommendation B
That the draft responses to DPAC's FAQ, prepared by Trustee Ayling, be
forwarded to the Board for approval. 

Recommendation C
That the Superintendent have a conversation with Principals to ensure the
Healthy Schools Guidelines are followed and if the schools have younger
students in their schools they need to abide by the middle school guidelines.

Recommendation D
That the Board give tentative approval for the trip to Belize by Jaffray students,
Spring, 2014.

Recommendation E
That the Board give tentative approval for the trip to London, Paris, Florence,
Rome for Parkland, Laurie and Mt. Baker Students, Spring, 2014.

Recommendation F
That the Board write a letter of support for School District 33.

M/S that the Board approve and send the draft letter to the BCSTA regarding
sharing common concerns in letters with the Ministry of Education.

M/S that the draft responses to DPAC's FAQ, prepared by Trustee Ayling, be
forwarded to the Board for approval. 

M/S that the Superintendent have a conversation with Principals to ensure the
Healthy Schools Guidelines are followed and if the schools have younger
students in their schools they need to abide by the middle school guidelines.

M/S that the Board give tentative approval for the trip to Belize by Jaffray
students, Spring, 2014.

M/S that the Board give tentative approval for the trip to London, Paris,
Florence, Rome for Parkland, Laurie and Mt. Baker Students, Spring, 2014.

M/S that the Board write a letter of support for School District No. 33's letter
regarding holding a by-election in the event of a trustee resignation. 

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Advocacy/Education Committee.

2



2.2 Policy Committee 39

Meeting of October 28, 2013

Recommendation A
That Policy 2.10 District Health and Safety Program be sent to the Board of
Education for deletion.

Recommendation B
That Policy 3.16 Correspondence Courses be sent to the Board of Education for
deletion.

M/S that Policy 2.10 District Health and Safety Program be sent to the Board of
Education for deletion.

M/S that Policy 3.16 Correspondence Courses be sent to the Board of
Education for deletion.

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Policy Committee.

2.3 Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 42

Meeting of October 28, 2013

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Finance/Operations/Personnel
Commiteee.

2.4 Student Services Committee 44

Meeting of October 28, 2013

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Student Services Committee.

2.5 Communications/Media Committee 47

M/S to accept the report of the Communications/Media Committee.

2.6 Mt. Baker Secondary School Building Replacement Committee

M/S to accept the report of the Mt. Baker Secondary School Building
Replacement Committee.

2.7 Legacy of Learning

M/S to accept the Legacy of Learning report.

2.8 Trustee Reports 48

3. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT TO THE BOARD 50

Report of November 12, 2013

3



M/S that the November 12, 2013 Superintendent's Report to the Board of Education be
accepted as presented.

4. NEW BUSINESS

4.1 Business Arising from Delegations

4.2 Trustee ProD

M/S that the costs for Trustee Ayling to attend the BCSTA Trustee Academy
2013 in Vancouver December 5-7, 2013 be deducted from Trustee Helgesen’s
professional development/travel account and the costs for Trustee Whalen to
attend the BCSTA Trustee Academy 2013 in Vancouver December 5-7, 2013
be deducted from Trustee Damstrom’s professional development/travel
account.

4.3 BCPSEA Meeting in January

M/S to approve Trustee Bellina's attendance at the BCPSEA AGM in Vancouver
January 24, 2014.

5. TRUSTEE BOUQUETS

6. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE

6.1 Upcoming Conference - Share Your Story! Create a Workshop

6.2 BCSTA Budget

7. QUESTION PERIOD

8. ADJOURNMENT

M/S that the November 12, 2013 regular public meeting of the Board of
Education adjourn at 6:54 p.m.

9. LATE ITEMS

9.1 Agenda Item 2.1, Recommendation B 65

DPAC Information - Carbon Offsets, Special Education Funding

9.2 Item 2.1, Recommendation F 66

Letter from SD33 re By-Election Following Trustee Resignation

9.3 Item 2.8 Trustee Reports 67

Trustee Brown, October 2013

4



9.4 Item 2.8 Trustee Reports 68

Trustee Johns, November 2013

5



 

 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 

MINUTES - REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

October 8, 2013, 5:00 p.m. 

Sparwood Secondary School 

 

Present: Chairperson Lento 

Trustee Ayling 

Trustee Bellina 

Trustee Besanger 

Trustee Brown 

Trustee Damstrom 

Trustee Helgesen 

Trustee Johns 

Trustee Whalen 

L. Hauptman, Superintendent of Schools 

R. Norum, Secretary Treasurer 

B. Reimer, Director of Instruction/Human Resources 

D. Casault, Director of Instruction/Student Learning 

D. McPhee, Director of Instruction/Aboriginal Education/Safety Officer 

D. Verbeurgt, District Principal/Student Services 

J. Skerik, Executive Assistant (Recorder) 

 

1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 

 

1.1. Call to Order 

Chairperson Lento called the October 8, 2013 public meeting of the Board of 

Education to order at 5:00 p.m. 

Chairperson Lento recognized World Teachers Day on October 5th and on behalf 

of the Board acknowledged our teachers and the passion they bring to our 

schools day in and day out.   

 

1.2. Consideration and Approval of Agenda 

Additions:  Item 6.3 Burn Fund Calendars 

 

MOTION R-13-125 

M/S that the agenda for the regular public meeting of the Board of Education 

of October 8, 2013 be approved as amended. 

CARRIED 

 

6



 

 

1.3. Approval of the Minutes 

Errors/Omissions:  Nil 

 

MOTION R-13-126 

M/S that the minutes of the regular public meeting of the Board of Education 

of September 10, 2013 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 

 

1.4. Receipt of Records of Closed Meetings 

 

MOTION R-13-127 

M/S to accept the closed records of the in-camera meeting of the Board of 

Education of September 10, 2013. 

CARRIED 

 

1.5. Business Arising from Previous Minutes 

No date has yet been scheduled to discuss an educational partnership 

agreement with SD6, SD8, the College of the Rockies and the Transitions 

Coordinator. 

 

1.6. Receiving of Delegations/Presentations 

1.6.1. Cookie the Service Dog 

Christine McKie introduced Jackie Carpenter and Cookie, a service dog 

for Jackie's son who is in Grade 4 at FJMES. 

  

Ms. Carpenter spoke to trustees about Cookie's role as a companion and 

a calming influence for her son, and how Cookie assists her son with 

transitions and socializing. 

 

1.6.2. DSAC - Blue Lake Presentation - Chiara MacPherson, Morgan 

McLean, Bailey Hubbard, Cynthia Kielpinski 

Cynthia Kielpinski was unable to attend the Board meeting.  Mr. Kelly 

introduced Chiara MacPherson, Morgan McLean and Bailey Hubbard, 

DSAC students who attended the Blue Lake leadership progam. 

  

The students shared a powerpoint presentation outlining the Blue Lake 

Leadership Program including program exercises of team building, trust, 

problem solving, overcoming personal challenges, goal setting and 

community plans, communication, and valuing teammates and program 

outcomes.  They thanked the Columbia Basin Trust for their sponsorship.  

  

Mr. Kelly noted the resiliency that comes from communication, teamwork 

and goal setting. 

 

7



 

 

2. COMMITTEE REPORTS/TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 

 

2.1. Advocacy/Education Committee 

Co-chair Trustee Bellina reviewed the minutes of the September 23, 

2013 meeting of the Advocacy/Education Committee. 

 

MOTION R-13-128 

M/S that the Board approve the Student Online Registration Form. 

CARRIED 

 

MOTION R-13-129 

M/S that the Board establish enrolment deadline dates for student enrolment in 

Board Policy 3.1. 

CARRIED 

 

MOTION R-13-130 

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Advocacy/Education Committee. 

CARRIED 

 

2.2. Policy Committee 

Co-chair Trustee Brown reviewed the minutes of the September 23, 

2013 meeting of the Policy Committee. 

 

MOTION R-13-131 

M/S that the revised Policy 2.13 Alcohol - Buildings, Grounds, 

Functions be approved by the Board of Education. 

CARRIED 

 

MOTION R-13-132 

M/S that the revised Policy 1.4 Terms of Reference - Policy Committee, with the 

noted amendment, be approved by the Board of Education. 

CARRIED 

 

MOTION R-13-133 

M/S that the revised Policy 1.6 Terms of Reference - Advocacy/Education 

Committee be approved by the Board of Education. 

CARRIED 

 

MOTION R-13-134 

M/S that the revised Draft Policy Terms of Reference - Special 

Education/Student Services Committee, with the noted amendments, be 

approved by the Board of Education. 

CARRIED 

 

8



 

 

MOTION R-13-135 

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Policy Committee. 

CARRIED 

 

2.3. Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 

Co-chair Trustee Johns reviewed the minutes of the September 23, 

2013 meeting of the Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee. 

 

MOTION R-13-136 

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Finance/Operations/Personnel 

Commiteee. 

CARRIED 

 

2.4. Special Education Student Services Committee 

Co-chair Trustee Johns reviewed the minutes of the September 23, 

2013 meeting of the Special Education Student Services Committee. 

  

Trustee Whalen and Trustee Bellina noted corrections to the Committee meeting 

minutes. 

 

MOTION R-13-137 

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Special Education Student Services 

Committee. 

CARRIED 

 

2.5. Communications/Media Committee 

Trustee Ayling advised that there are no published releases at this time. 

 

MOTION R-13-138 

M/S to accept the report of the Communications/Media Committee. 

CARRIED 

 

2.6. Mt. Baker Secondary School Building Replacement Committee 

Trustee Johns advised that there will be a meeting on November 29, 2013 with 

City officials, MLA Bennett, Key City Theatre representatives and SD5 staff and 

trustees to determine the next steps to take to have Mt. Baker and the Theatre 

replaced. 

 

MOTION R-13-139 

M/S to accept the report of the Mt. Baker Secondary School Building 

Replacement Committee. 

CARRIED 

 

 

9



 

 

2.7. Legacy of Learning 

Trustee Johns distributed information from the Legacy of Learning website and 

noted he will be putting up a display in the Board Office on Friday. 

 

MOTION R-13-140 

M/S to accept the Legacy of Learning report. 

CARRIED 

 

2.8. Trustee Reports 

Trustees reported on their activities for the month. 

 

3. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT TO THE BOARD 

Superintendent Hauptman's report of October 8, 2013 included: 

 Superintendent's Activities 

 Telus Backpacks 

 Teck Good News Story 

 Top Student Award 

 Rotary Club Dictionaries 

 Finance/Operations Updates 

 Update from the Director of Instruction/Student Learning 

 September 20th ProD Day 

 Early Development Instrument Wave 5 (EDI) 

 EARS - Education Analytics Reporting System 

 Teacher Training at COTR 

 Update from the Director of Instruction/Safety/Aboriginal Education 

 District Data 1701 Reporting 

 In-service - Restorative Justice 

 Safety 

 Student Suspensions 

 Update from the District Principal/Student Services 

 Update from the Director of Instruction/Human Resources 

 Important Dates for Trustees 

 Enrolment Report 

 

Discussion included: 

 Permission to send letters of appreciation to Telus, Teck, Rotary Club 

 EDI Results - Diane Casault provided a verbal update 

 District Data 1701 - Doug McPhee spreadsheets prepared comparing 2012 and 

2013 enrolment.  A similar spreadsheet will be prepared for each Board meeting. 

 Mr. Verbuergt provided additional information regarding the November 

networking and planning meeting  

10



 

 

 Mrs. Hauptman noted that MBSS, LMS and PMS are doing a workshop together 

called Mental Health in Adolescents, aged 12-18, presented by Canadian Mental 

Health Association 

 SRB - principal dashboards going out, close to agreement with CFTA for callout 

which will happen in January 

 Drop Everything and Read Day October 28th, 11:00 - 11:20 a.m. 

 

MOTION R-13-141 

M/S that the October 8, 2013 Superintendent's Report to the Board of Education be 

accepted as presented. 

CARRIED 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

4.1. Business Arising from Delegations 

Nil 

 

4.2. Kootenay Boundary Branch Executive Representative 

 

MOTION R-13-142 

M/S to appoint Trustee Bev Bellina to represent School District No. 5 on the 

Kootenay Boundary Branch Executive. 

CARRIED 

4.3. Application for Joint Sponsorship of a Sports Team  

Mrs. Casault noted that Grade 7 students have been eliminated from playing 

recently and that approval by BC School Sports is not guaranteed due to the size 

and location of LMS and PMS. 

 

MOTION R-13-143 

M/S that the Board approve the submission of the application for joint 

sponsorship of a volleyball team by Laurie Middle School and Parkland Middle 

School for a one year trial basis. 

 

Discussion included: 

• Community sports teams 

• Development opportunities 

• Student numbers 

• Coaches - availability, qualifications, quality 

• Elite athletes 

• Loss of program once teams amalgamate 

• Club sports v. school teams 

• One year trial basis 

CARRIED 

 

 

11



 

 

MOTION R-13-144 

M/S that the Board direct Superintendent Hauptman to investigate the situation 

around lack of enrolment/coaches with regard to school sports and provide a 

report to the Board.              CARRIED 

 

4.4. Mt. Baker Secondary School Field Trip to Vienna 

Chairperson Lento noted that the request was submitted last year but had not 

been processed. 

 

MOTION R-13-145 

M/S that the Board of Education approve the Mt. Baker Secondary School field 

trip to Vienna and Prague. 

 

Discussion included: 

• Lack of school follow-up / confirmation process for schools 

• Safety/worst case scenario plan not attached 

• Process to approve travel requests 

• Opportunity for representative to be present to provide additional information 

to trustees 

 

CARRIED 

 

5. TRUSTEE BOUQUETS 

Trustees noted their preference regarding the interval between trustee elections, the 

majority preferred three year terms. 

 

Trustee Damstrom - to colleagues, friends, community and SD5 for their support 

Trustee Brown - to Bev Bellina and Rob Norum for their BCSTA work while Trustee 

Bellina was president of the Kootenay Boundary Branch 

Trustee Bellina - to DSAC students for their presentation, to service dog Cookie, to staff 

involved with teacher training at College of the Rockies, to D. Casault and D. McPhee for 

prompt responses, to J. Skerik for travel arrangements, welcome back to Trustees 

Damstrom and Helgesen, to Frank Sopko for his explanation regarding club and school 

teams, to Mr. Kelly for swimming in Blue Lake, to fellow trustees for the flowers 

Trustee Johns - to Jaimie's Catering for dinner, to Highlands PAC for their successful 

gala fundraiser 

Trustee Ayling - to Trustee Johns for covering DPAC last month 

Trustee Lento - to Superintendent Hauptman for the action log 

 

6. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE 

 

6.1. Remembrance Day Services 

Trustee representatives for Remembrance Day services will be: 

Elkford:  Trustee Helgesen 

12



 

 

Sparwood:  Trustee Bellina 

Fernie:  Trustee Lento 

Cranbrook:  Cranbrook trustees will discuss and let Mrs. Skerik know 

 

6.2. Workplace Bullying and Harassment 

Employer duties re workplace bullying and harassment are effective November 1, 

2013; District Management is reviewing current policies, code of conduct. 

 

6.3. Burn Fund Calendars 

Trustee Whalen has calendars for sale for $10 each.  Superintendent Hauptman 

requested further information regarding the opportunity for schools to sell 

calendars as a fundraiser that she can distribute to schools. 

 

7. QUESTION PERIOD 

Nil 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

 

MOTION R-13-146 

M/S that the October 8, 2013 regular public meeting of the Board of Education adjourn at 

7:10 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ________________________________ 

Frank Lento, Chairperson Rob Norum, Secretary Treasurer 

  

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



 

 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
MINUTES - POLICY MEETING 

 
October 28, 2013, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Office 

 
Committee 
Members in 
Attendance: 

Co-Chair Trustee Brown 
Trustee Ayling 
Trustee Besanger 

 
 
 
 

 
Regrets: Co-Chair Trustee Damstrom  

 
 
Board/District Staff 
in Attendance: 

Trustee Bellina 
Trustee Johns 
Chairperson Lento 
Trustee Whalen 
L. Hauptman, Superintendent 
D. Casault, Director of 
Instruction/Student Learning 
J. Paetz, Executive Assistant 
(Recorder) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 

1.1. Call to Order 
The Policy Committee meeting of October 28, 2013 was called to order at 10:25 
a.m. by Co-Chair Brown. 
 

1.2. Approval of the Agenda 
POL-2013-011 
“M/S that the agenda for the Policy Committee meeting of October 28, 2013 be 
approved as circulated." 
 

1.3. Approval of the Minutes 
POL-2013-012 
“M/S that the minutes of the Policy Committee meeting of September 23, 
2013 be approved as circulated.”  
 

2. POLICIES PASSED BY THE BOARD SINCE LAST MEETING 
 Policy 1.4 Terms of Reference – Policy Committee 
 Policy 1.6 Terms of Reference – Advocacy/Education Committee 
 Policy 1.12 Terms of Reference – Student Services Committee 
 Policy 2.13 Alcohol – Buildings, Grounds and Functions 

39



 

 

3. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
3.1. Policy 3.1 Student Registration, Enrolment and Placement 

The policy was being brought forward for the Board to set enrolment deadline 
dates; however, it is much larger than that.  District Management needs to meet 
to discuss a number of items related to the policy before proceeding.  Item 
is deferred until further notice. 
 

3.2. Revised Policy 1.2 Procedural By-Law / Draft Policy School Board 
Operations 
Trustee Johns advised that he met with Mr. Norum last week. It was agreed that 
Trustee Johns would represent the original committee formed to deal with the 
draft School Board Operation policy, and he and Mr. Norum to meet to sort the 
two policies out.  
 

4. CORRESPONDENCE AND/OR NEW ITEMS 

 
4.1. Draft Policy Bullying, Harassment and Intimidation 

Mandated by Work Safe BC that policy and procedures must be in place to 
address workplace bullying, harassment and intimidation by November 1, 2013. 
   
Discussion included: 

 a PowerPoint is also available for training staff (training could start as early as 
mid-November) 

 policy and regulations are separate to avoid continual policy revisions when 
minor changes are made in the future 

 the regular WCB form would be used 

 could the policy make reference to the district's EFAP? 

 initial paragraph speaks to many different people/positions, whereas the 
following pages only refer to workers 

 clarification that the policy is meant to only deal with workplace bullying, 
harassment and intimidation 

 Social media bullying 

 course of action for parents who are bullied, harassed or intimidated 

 District Code of Conduct covers students 

 don't want to lose the context of what is in the first paragraph regarding the 
other groups. 
  
It was agreed to bring all policies, regulations and procedures dealing with 
these issues to review at the November meeting. 
  
Noted that the ERASE overview for Trustees has not happened yet. 

 
4.2. Policy 2.10 District Health and Safety Program 

Mrs. Casault advised 4.13 should be deleted as the newer Policy 2.10 has 
incorporated everything in 4.13 plus additional information. 
 
 
 

40



 

 

RECOMMENDATION A 
  
"That Policy 2.10 District Health and Safety Program be sent to the Board of 
Education for deletion." 
 

4.3. Policy 2.1 Tobacco Free District 
Discussion regarding whether or not the current policy requires any changes due 
to the recent information from Interior Health regarding electronic cigarette 
products. 
 
It was agreed that these new products are covered by the current policy. 
 

4.4. Policy 3.16 Correspondence Courses 
Correspondence courses no longer exist; therefore this policy should be deleted. 
  
RECOMMENDATION B 
  
"That Policy 3.16 Correspondence Courses be sent to the Board of 
Education for deletion." 
 

5. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned at 10:58 a.m. 
 

41



 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
MINUTES - FINANCE/OPERATIONS/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (PUBLIC) 

 
October 28, 2013, 12:30 p.m. 

Board Office 

 
Committee 
Members in 
Attendance: 

Co-Chair Trustee Johns 
Co-Chair Trustee Helgesen (by telephone) 
Trustee Bellina 
Trustee Whalen 

 

 
 
 
 

Board/District Staff 
in Attendance: 

Trustee Ayling 
Trustee Besanger 
Trustee Lento 
R. Norum, Secretary Treasurer 
L. Hauptman, Superintendent of Schools 
J. Skerik, Executive Assistant (Recorder) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 
 

1.1. Call to Order 
The public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee meeting of October 28, 
2013 was called to order at 12:40 p.m. by Co-chair Trustee Johns. 
 

1.2. Approval of the Agenda 
MOTION FOP-P 2013-13 
M/S that the agenda of the public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 
meeting of October 28, 2013 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
 

1.3.  Approval of the Minutes 
MOTION FOP-P 2013-14 
M/S that the minutes of the public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 
meeting of September 23, 2013 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
 

5. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

5.1. Safety Report 
Nil 
 

5.2. Used Vehicle Tender Summary 
For information. 
 

42



 

 2 

5.3. Letter of Thanks - Elk Valley Society for Community Living 
For information. 
 

6. QUESTION PERIOD 
Nil 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
The public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee meeting of October 28, 2013 
adjourned at 12:45 p.m. 
 

43



 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
MINUTES - STUDENT SERVICES MEETING 

 
October 28, 2013, 11:00 a.m. 

Board Office 

 
Committee Members 
in Attendance: 

Co-Chair Trustee Besanger 
Co-Chair Trustee Johns 
Trustee Ayling 
Trustee Whalen 

 
Board/District Staff in 
Attendance: 

Trustee Bellina 
Trustee Brown 
Chairperson Lento 
L. Hauptman, Superintendent 
D. Verbeurgt, District Principal/Student Services 
J. Paetz, Exec. Assistant (Recorder) 

 
1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 

 
1.1. Call to Order 

The Student Services meeting of October 28, 2013 was called to order at 11:20 
a.m. by Co-Chair Besanger. 
 

1.2. Approval of the Agenda 
SS-2013-006 
M/S that the agenda for the Student Services Meeting of October 28, 2013 be 
approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
 

1.3. Approval of the Minutes 
SS-2013-007 
M/S that the minutes of the Student Services meeting of September 23, 2013 be 
approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
 

2. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 
2.1. Moore Case Review 

Mr. Verbeurgt gave a brief summary of the case.  The two page summary was 
compiled from two teleconferences and several discussions. 
 

 
 

44



 

 2 

Discussion included: 

 Programs have to be equally reduced, if needed at all.  Special Education 
programs have a higher priority than other discretionary programs. 

 districts must follow the School Act and provide a range of programs 

 we shouldn’t start programs without the intention of sustaining them 

 financial constraints cannot be the reason for cancelling a program 

 gifted programs/students in the District 
  
 A copy of the 1701 report will be provided to Trustees at the next meeting. 
 

2.2. Letter from Kootenay Child Development Centre 
Trustee Whalen advised she will have the letter for the November meeting. 
 

2.3. Policy 3.10 Student Services Programs - Statement of Philosophy 
A draft revised policy was distributed.   
 
Discussion included: 
 What are our beliefs? (beliefs and values should drive our philosophy) 
 definition of inclusion versus integration 
 all students should have access to a quality education 
 the policy doesn't address the new curriculum but addresses the access to 

the new curriculum 
 personalized learning should be included 
 concerns expressed that tasks are not assigned to specific positions, 

however it was discussed that this is an overarching policy, not regulations or 
procedures 

 clarified that policies should not be too specific - details would be part of 
regulations/procedures, otherwise policies would need to be continually 
revised due to even minor changes in the future 

  
 District Management will review and and bring back to the November meeting. 
 

3. CORRESPONDENCE AND/OR NEW ITEMS 

 
3.1. Future Directions in Learning Services 

Information was presented at the August BC CASE meeting. 
 
The ‘Plan' refers to the 'BC Education Plan'. 
  
The Big Three: Practice 
1. Develop and articulate an early intervention practices and collaborative 

partnerships model for all students. 
2. Develop an articulated provincial vision for a continuum of instructional 

support based on the Universal Design for Learning (UDL) Framework and 
Response to Intervention (RTI). 

3. Develop a 'transition years’ model for school completion. 
 
 Discussion included: 

 Big Three shall remain, changes in government and Ministers has slowed the 
process 

45



 

 3 

 no further information on how the Ministry is moving forward with this 

 innovation grants were given last year (none this year) 

 Trustee Whalen mentioned more provincial funding for early education, 
including a provincial office and 24 Child Development Centres across the 
province 

 Compliance Audits - occur in several areas (attendance/enrollment/Aboriginal 
and special education).  Usually find out in November if we are being 
audited. Our Student Services Coordinators and District Principal have done 
extensive work on ensuring files are 'audit resistance'.   

 pilot projects (videos) are available on BC CASE website - we will showcase 
a few examples at the November meeting. 

 
4. INFORMATON ITEMS 

 
 Nil 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:09 p.m. 
 

46



          Oct/Nov 2013 
 
Communications Committee Report 
 
Published Media release(s): 

CUPE Bargaining 

 

Media release(s) for distribution: 

None at this time 

 

Media Releases in the works: 

None at this time 

 

Media-Related Activities: 

CUPE Bargaining was covered in the Townsman, E-Know Online News & The 

Drive 102.9. It was also sent to the BCSTA for distribution to members 

 

 

47



 

 

 
Board of Education 

School District No. 5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
Trustee Reports – November 2013 

 
 

Trustee Ayling 
October 8 Board meeting  
October 9 DPAC  
October 10 KO PAC  
October 17 Humanity Network  
October 21 Social Planning Committee  
October 21 CUPE release meeting  
October 21 AW PAC  
October 28 Committee meetings  
October 29 GAUGE lunch  
October 31 DPAC Survey meeting 
November 1 Exempt Staff Hiring meeting  
 
 
Trustee Bellina 
September 24 District of Sparwood OCP Meeting - I gave input for 'education' to be included in the plan - it 

wasn't. 
October 8 Board Meeting - Sparwood 
October 10 Reach a Reader - Columbia Basin Trust Alliance for Literacy/ECD - sold newspapers in Mall to 

encourage/support literacy for all ages  
October 15 FJ Mitchell PAC Meeting 
October 17 Early Childhood Development meeting  

Legacy of Learning meeting at Sparwood Secondary School 
October 21 Bargaining CUPE working session conference call 

Sparwood Secondary School PAC meeting 
October 24/25  BCPSEA Symposium 
October 25/26  Provincial Council - BCSTA 
October 28  Committee Meetings 
 
 

 

48



 

TRUSTEE WHALEN 
 

Report for October 2013 
 

Email: ekidsfirst@shaw.ca 
 

 Board Meeting 

 Cranbrook In Motion Meeting 

 Steeples Elementary PAC Meeting 

 Steeples Elementary Principal Interviews 

 Laurie Middle School VP Interviews 

 School District Committee Meetings 

 Laurie Middle School PAC Meeting 

 Cupcakes Sales at Steeples Elementary 

 DPAC Parent Survey Meeting 

49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68


	Agenda
	1.3 Approval of the Minutes
	1.4 Receipt of Records of Closed Meetings
	2.1 Advocacy/Education Committee
	2.2 Policy Committee
	2.3 Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee
	2.4 Student Services Committee
	2.5 Communications/Media Committee
	2.8 Trustee Reports
	2.8 Trustee Reports
	3. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT TO THE BOARD
	9.1 Agenda Item 2.1, Recommendation B
	9.2 Item 2.1, Recommendation F 
	9.3 Item 2.8 Trustee Reports
	9.4 Item 2.8 Trustee Reports

